From: Zach Torrance-Smith

To: Chris Gregersen; douglas.coombes@drstrong.com
Cc: Jamey Avling; Ellie Myers; Bradley Gasawski
Subject: RE: SPF-25-00003 Gregersen - Mylars Ready
Date: Wednesday, May 14, 2025 12:13:35 PM

Good afternoon,

Thank you for reaching out with confirmation that the survey has been recorded. This project is now

concluded and has been archived.
Let me know if you have further questions or concerns.

Zach Torrance-Smith

Planner 1

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

P: 509-962-7079

zach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us

If this is about a Public Records request, please go to

http:/www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx and fill out a request for public
records through the GovQA portal.

From: Chris Gregersen <Chris@pro-grade-inc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2025 11:02 AM
To: Zach Torrance-Smith <zach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us>; douglas.coombes@drstrong.com

Cc: Jamey Ayling <jamey.ayling@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Ellie Myers <ellie.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us>;
Bradley Gasawski <bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: Re: SPF-25-00003 Gregersen - Mylars Ready

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click links,
open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender and
have verified the content is safe.

Document has been recorded.

Document#: 202505140019
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Thanks,

Chris Gregersen
Senior Project Manager

2141 Railroad Street, Easton WA 98925
Celebrating 20 Years of Service
Mobile:425.765.3707

Office: 509.656.3310

WWww.pro-grade-inc.com

THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL(S) OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT IS ADDRESSED AND
MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL, AND/OR PROPRIETARY. If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, forwarding or
copying of this communication is prohibited without the express permission of the sender. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the original message.

From: Zach Torrance-Smith <zach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2025 9:21:13 AM

To: Chris Gregersen <Chris@pro-grade-inc.com>; douglas.coombes@drstrong.com
<douglas.coombes@drstrong.com>

Cc: Jamey Ayling <jamey.ayling@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Ellie Myers <ellie.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us>;
Bradley Gasawski <bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Subject: SPF-25-00003 Gregersen - Mylars Ready

Good morning,

Your mylars (Gregersen Final Short Plat) are available for pickup at the front counter. As a reminder,
the final mylars must be signed by the Treasurer on the same day of recording.

Please let me know when the document has been recorded with the Kittitas County Auditor.

Zach Torrance-Smith
Planner 1
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
P: 509-962-7079
ach.torrancesmith(@co.kittitas.wa.us

If this is about a Public Records request, please go to
http:/www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx and fill out a request for public
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records through the GovQA portal.

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,
retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the material from all devices.

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14



